
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Factual Report – Attachment 5 
Showboat Branson Belle anemometer specifications and correspondence with the anemometer’s 
manufacturer. 
 

METEOROLOGY 
 

DCA18MM028 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by: Mike Richards 
NTSB, AS-30 

 





1

Richards Michael

From: Curtis Lawton < @davisinstruments.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 3:03 PM 
To: Richards Michael @ntsb.gov> 
Cc: 'Kelsey Angle - NOAA Federal' < @noaa.gov> 
Subject: RE: question about anemometer 
 
Hi Mike, 
 
I’d ask that since this is an open investigation that you do not distribute this image to anyone. 
I will not share this information. 
 
I am reading this that the maximum wind magnitude observed by the anemometer on July 19 occurred at 7:07pm, and it 
was a wind of 73 mph.   
Yes you are correct 
 
This wind was an instantaneous wind calculation, and is not averaged over any sort of period using multiple 
observations. 
Correct the value of 73mph was instantaneous value.  Correct, there is no average.   
 
With regard to direction and magnitude, I assume that the display presents true wind information, as opposed to 
relative wind information, which requires that the unit has some sort of knowledge of the vessel’s heading and speed 
over ground.  So that the “north” indication on the display means that the wind of 73mph measured at 7:07pm was 
from true north at 73 mph relative to the ground regardless of the vessel’s speed and orientation at the time of 
observation.   
Yes 
 
Take care, 
Curtis L 
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